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         Queensborough Community College 
     The City University of New York 

Academic Senate 

 
                                                      
TO:  Academic Senate 
FROM: Steering Committee 
SUBJECT:  Election of faculty to the Appeals Committee 
DATE: October 24, 2007  
 
Whereas; the Academic Senate passed a resolution for the appointment of 
faculty to a committee to review the appeals of students or faculty related to 
the CUNY Policy on Student Complaints Concerning Faculty in Academic 
Settings. 
  
Whereas; the Faculty Executive Committee has not as yet created the 
Committee on Academic Freedom from which two faculty with knowledge of 
Academic Freedom could be sent. 
  
Therefore, be it resolved that the Academic Senate elects Alexandra Tarasko 
and Norton Reid of the FEC to serve on the Appeals Committee related to the 
CUNY Policy on Student Complaints Concerning Faculty in Academic Settings 
for 2007-2008 and when the Faculty create the Committee on Academic 
Freedom that committee will supply the two faculty as per the prior Academic 
Senate resolution.  
 


